RUSSELL & WOOFTER LLC

1701 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 200
Washington, DC 20006

May 28, 2025
By First Class Mail and e-Filing

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First St., NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  No. 24-892, Alejandro Martinez v. City of Rosenberg, Texas et al.

Dear Clerk Harris:

As counsel of record for petitioner Alejandro Martinez, and pursuant to this Court’s
Rule 15.5, I write to waive the 14-day waiting period for distribution. We request that the petition,
respondents’ brief in response, and amicus brief of the Texas Civil Rights Project in support of
petitioner be distributed to the Court on the next scheduled distribution date, June 3, 2025, for the
June 18 conference. We intend to file a reply brief before that time but do not want distribution to
be delayed.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please call (202) 240-8433.

Very yours truly,

A C‘;{J =
~ Daniel Woofter
Counsel of Record
Russell & Woofter LLC
1701 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Suite 200
Washington, DC 20006

Cc:  Counsel for Respondent

(202) 240-8433 (office) www.russellwoofter.com
(202) 953-3215 (fax)



